Jae Lim

From: Kathleen McGovern <kathy.mcgovern@cscmgt.net>
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Jae Lim

Cc: Kathleen McGovern

Subject: RE: SES-RWL-20201019-01148; call sign: E859956
Jae Lim,

We confirm the changes.
Thank for all your help.

Regards,
Kathy McGovern
Chief Operating Officer

CSC Florida
201-930-0533

csc®
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From: Jae Lim

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Kathleen McGovern <kathy.mcgovern@cscmgt.net>
Subject: RE: SES-RWL-20201019-01148; call sign: E859956

[CAUTION:] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kathy,
| was able to verify all satellites you listed in the Permitted List.

You already have the Permitted List as your PntComm and so | suggest we keep only the Permitted List as your
PntComm.

You will have access to all satellites you listed.
Please confirm this change for me.
Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB

From: Kathleen McGovern <kathy.mcgovern@cscmgt.net>
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 3:26 PM




To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Cc: Kathleen McGovern <kathy.mcgovern@cscmgt.net>
Subject: SES-RWL-20201019-01148; call sign: E859956

Good afternoon,

Below please find our updated list of the satellites that we will possibly use.
Please let me know if you are in need of any additional information.

43.1W Intelsat 11 C/Ku

45.0W Intelsat 14 C/Ku

55.5W Intelsat 34 C-band

58.0W Intelsat 21 C/Ku

61.0W Amazonas 3 C/Ku

81.0W Arsat 2 C/Ku

87.0W SES 2 C/Ku

89.0W Galaxy 28 C/Ku

91.0W Galaxy 17 C/Ku

95.0W Galaxy 3C C/Ku

97.0W Galaxy 19 C/Ku

99.2W Galaxy 16 C/Ku

101.0W SES 1 C/Ku

103.0W SES 3 C/Ku

105.0W SES 11 C-band

107.3W Anik F1R C-band

111.1W Anik F2 C/Ku

113.0W Eutelsat 113 West A C/Ku
114.9W Eutelsat 115 West B C/Ku
117.0W Eutelsat 117 West A C/Ku
121.0W Galaxy 23 C-band
123.0W Galaxy 18 C/Ku

125.0W Galaxy 14 C-band
127.0W Galaxy 13 C-band
131.0W AMC 11 C-band

133.0W Galaxy 15 C-band

Regards,

Kathy McGovern

Chief Operating Officer
CSC Florida
201-930-0533

csc®
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From: Jae Lim

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 4:37 PM

To: Kathleen McGovern <kathy.mcgovern@cscmgt.net>
Subject: SES-RWL-20201019-01148; call sign: E859956




[CAUTION:] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kathleen McGovern,

| hope all is well.

Some of your PntComms are either retired or replaced.

Please consider deleting satellites if these are included in the Permitted List.
Please see below and provide an updated list of PntComm.

Thanks.

D) Points of Communications
The following stations located in the Satellite otbits consistent with Sections B and C of this Entry:

131 to Permitted Space Station List
21 to ANIK E1 @ 118.7 degrees W L. (Canada-licensed)

31 to ANIE E2 (52397} @ 111.1 degrees WL [ (Canada-licensed)By letter dated July 15, 2020, Telesat Canada has
surrendered its authorizations for Anik E2, Call Sign 52307 ]

4) 1 to SOLIDARTDAD F-1 @ 1092 W L. (Mexican-licensed) (Non-U.S licensed)

3)1to SOLIDARIDAD F-2 @ 1150 W L. (Mexican-licensed) (Non-U.5 licensed)

6) 1 to SATMEX-3 @ 116.8 WL. (Mexico-licensed)

Ty 1 to PANAMSAT-SR (PAS3R @ 43.0 W L)) satellite(s) of the PANAMSEAT system. (U.S.-licensed)
8) 1 to PANAMSAT IR (PAS-IR ) @ 450 W L. (U5 dicensed domestic satellite)

01 to PANAMSAT 9@ 38.0 W L. 52380 (U8 licensed domestic satellite)
103 1 to TDRS-6 (@ 47.0 W L) satellite(s) of the COLUMEIA system. (U.8.-licensed)

Jae Lim
FCC/IB



